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March 22, 2002 
 
 
American TCB 
6731 Whittier Ave., Suite C110 
McLean, VA  22101 
 
 
  Subject: Request for a Class II Permissive Change for the 
  Xircom, Inc.         
  MPCI Type 3A 802.11B Wireless + V.92 Modem Card   
  Model: M3AWEB56GA 

 
 FCC ID: J3OM3AWEB56GA 
 
 
Gentlemen: 
 
We have enclosed a package for a class II permissive change.  The reason for the Class II 
Permissive Change is because they are adding a different antenna and that it will be used in an 
IBM system.  The layout and components for the EUT have not changed.  Please add this 
antenna and system as part of modular approval already granted for the FCC-ID: 
J3OM3AWEB56GA. 
 
Compatible Electronics, Inc. is submitting this on behalf of Xircom, Inc.  The testing was 
done at IBM Japan.  For any technical questions, please contact IBM Japan.  The 731 form 
will show IBM Japan as the technical contact.  We will list Compatible Electronics, Inc. as a 
non-technical contact. 
 
We have enclosed the completed Form 731 with the applicable exhibits.   
 
If you have any questions or need any additional information, please give me a call at (714) 
579-0500. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kyle Fujimoto 
Test Engineer 
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